
 

 

 
June 3, 2025 
 
Mr. Josh Becker 
Rock Island/Milan School District 41 
2000 7th Avenue 
Rock Island, IL 61201 
 
Re: High School – Rental Chiller 
         
Josh, 
We propose to furnish and install (1) 300-ton rental chiller for the High School. The pricing below includes chiller rental, 
chiller delivery and pick up (chiller will be on a semi-trailer parked next to the existing chiller enclosure) setup, tear-down, 
temporary power and barricades.   
 
  Setup/tear down/barricades/power  $ 15,517.00 
  Rental Chiller (1st-month)   $ 24,156.00 
  Rental Chiller (per subsequential month)  $ 18,100.00 x 2= $ 36,200.00 
 Total rental cost for three months is   $ 75,873.00 (this will be adjusted to reflect actual length of  
                                                                                                                              rental usage at the final billing) 
 

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Scott Robinson 
Project Manager      

 


